Subject: Listen to the other people.

From: Ryan Dybdahl

Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 12:28 AM
To: Planning <Planning@a2gov.org>
Subject: Listen to the other people.

Yes, there are a lot of people who like to live in urban environments, but there are also a lot of people
who enjoy quiet

R1 and R2 neighborhoods and they have invested their life savings to buy into their dream. The
current city plan was bought and made to order by the consultants according to the parameters
specified by Taylor, the handpicked council members, developers, and their builders' union based on
their dreams and without consideration of any real data or for the rest of the people who live here. It's
an old ploy to make the changes you want to sound legit because you have high paid consultants
saying this is what should be done.

The Taylor city council often overrules any planning commission decisions that go against their
agenda, but your opposition to this ass backward planning process result would at least make them
aware that their power play has been noticed by people besides us stick in the mud/head in the sand
fellow residents.

Ryan Dybdahl
1619 Harbal Drive
Ann Arbor 48105

Serenity is not freedom from the storm; but peace amid the storm. -S A Jefferson-Wright
Happiness lies in making others happy. --Avatar Meher Baba



